



DELTA STATE UNIVERSITY
STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION STUDENT SENATE
Minutes

Date: September 5th, 2024

Call to Order: 7:49 p.m.

Absent:

- Cade Cobb, Ashlyn Alldread, Jaylen Townsend, and Jammal Bryant

Guests: Hayden Kirkhart, Dr. Eddie Lovin (advisor).

Call to Order: A regular meeting of the Student Government Association Student Senate was held on August 29th. The meeting convened at 7:50 pm with Aubrey Claire Norris presiding.

Approval of Minutes.....Aubrey Claire Norris
On motion by and seconded by, all Cabinet members present and participating voted unanimously to approve the minutes of the Senate meeting held on August 29th.

Introductions and General Overview of Items.....Aubrey Claire Norris
Office hours begin on Monday. Aubrey Claire thanked everyone for signing their Senate contracts. Hayden Kirkhart introduced herself to the student Senate and gave them a word of encouragement for this upcoming semester. Groups will be formed at this meeting and the bill assignments will be given. Aubrey Claire asked to be CC'd on every email sent to the multiple departments being contacted.

Business

Action

None.

Bill Updates

- Incorporating the Aviation Written Expense into Tuition
 - Blaise Moon, Maitlyn White, Marc Mueller, Cade Cobb
 - This group will start by contacting the Dean of the College of Business and Aviation.
 - They will meet this week to discuss their assigned bill.
- Adding Slow-Down Signs for the Foundation Outdoor Recreation Center
 - Jordan Kloth, Mikayla Kloth, Emma Greene
 - This group will talk to Julie Jackson who is over facilities.
 - They will also contact the Police Department.
 - They will meet this week to discuss their assigned bill.
- Donating to the Food Pantry to Pay-off Parking Tickets
 - Alex Threadgill, Evelyn Greer, and Hanadi Hariri

- They will talk to Julie Jackson and the Police Department.
- They will also contact Mrs. Lovin.
- They will meet this week to discuss their assigned bill.
- Extended Open Hours for Campus Post Office on Saturdays
 - Bella Boggan, J'Myl Richardson, and Kateyn Harris
 - This group will contact the head of the post office to see if this can be done.
 - They will make a poll to see if this is a need/ want for students.
 - They will meet this week to discuss their assigned bill.
- Establishing AEDs in Every Dorm
 - Grace Thompson, Tommiah Birch, Jovanna Beasley
 - This group will contact Dr. Lovin for further guidance with this bill.
 - They will meet this week to discuss their assigned bill.

Adjournment: 8:05 p.m.

- Next Senate Meeting- Thursday September 12th, @ 7:45 p.m.
 - Topic: TBD.